# Chapter 7: Bibliography

# AECOM and Architectural Resources Group (ARG)

2011 *The Ahwahnee Cultural Landscape Report; 100% Draft.* Prepared for: National Park Service, Yosemite National Park and Delaware North Companies Parks and Resorts at Yosemite, May.

# Anderson, Marion Kathleen

- 1988 Southern Sierra Miwok Plant Resource Use and Management of the Yosemite Region: A Study of the Biological and Cultural Bases for Plant Gathering, Field Horticulture, and Anthropogenic Impacts on Sierra Vegetation. Unpublished Master's Thesis in Wildland Resource Science, Graduate Division, University of California, Berkeley.
- 1993 Indian Fire-Based Management in the Sequoia-Mixed Conifer Forests of the Central and Southern Sierra Nevada. Final Report Submitted to Yosemite Research Center, Yosemite National Park, California.
- 2005 Tending the Wild, Native American Knowledge and the Management of California's Natural Resources. University of California Press, Berkeley.

# Architectural Resources Group (ARG)

2011 The Ahwahnee Historic Structures Report. Prepared for the National Park Service, Yosemite National Park and Delaware North Companies Parks and Resorts at Yosemite, January.

# Bates, Craig D., and Martha J. Lee

1990 Tradition and Innovation. A Basket History of the Indians of the Yosemite-Mono Lake Area. Yosemite Association, Yosemite National Park.

# Beedy, E. C.

2008. Harlequin Duck (*Histrionicus histrionicus*), in W. D. Shuford and T. Gardali, editors. California bird species of special concern: A ranked assessment of species, subspecies, and distinct populations of birds of immediate conservation concern in California. Western Field Ornithologists and California Department of Fish and Game, Camarillo & Sacramento, California.

### Bibby, Brian

- 1994 An Ethnographic Evaluation of Yosemite Valley: The Native American Cultural Landscape. Submitted to National Park Service, Yosemite National Park, California.
- 2002 Ethnogeography of Yosemite National Park and Cultural Traditions Associated with Death. Report on file, Yosemite Archeology Office, Yosemite National Park, California.

### Bingaman, John W.

1968 *The Ahwahneechees. A Story of the Yosemite Indians.* End-Kian Publishing Company, Lodi, California.

### Broadbent, Sylvia

1964 The Southern Sierra Miwok Language. *University of California Publications in Linguistics* 38. Berkeley.

#### Brown

1988 "Harlequin Ducks in California." California Waterfowl (Oct-Nov): 40-43.

# Bunnell, Lafayette Houghton

1990 *Discovery of the Yosemite*. High Sierra Classics Series reprint of the 4th Edition (1911). Yosemite Association, Yosemite National Park.

# Burridge, B. (ed)

1995 Sonoma County Breeding Bird Atlas. Madrone Audubon Society, Santa Rosa, CA.

# CARB (California Environmental Protection Agency, Air Resources Board)

2010 California Area Designation Maps. <a href="http://www.arb.ca.gov/desig/adm/adm.htm">http://www.arb.ca.gov/desig/adm/adm.htm</a> Accessed March 13, 2010.

# CBOE (California State Board of Equalization)

- 2009a "Property Taxes. Table 7 Assessed Value of County-Assessed Property Subject to General Property Taxes, Inclusive of the Homeowner's Exemption, By Class of Property and by County, 2009-10." *State Board of Equalization 2008-2009 Annual Report.* <a href="http://www.boe.ca.gov/annual/pdf/2009/table7\_09.pdf">http://www.boe.ca.gov/annual/pdf/2009/table7\_09.pdf</a> Accessed December 2010.
- 2009b "Table 2. Taxable Sales, by County, 2008." *Taxable Sales in California (Sales & Use Tax) During 2008*. Forty-eighth annual report. http://www.boe.ca.gov/news/pdf/ts\_a08.pdf>. Accessed December 2010.
- 2009c "Table 4. Taxable Sales in the 22 Smallest Counties, by Type of Business, 2008." *Taxable Sales in California (Sales & Use Tax) During 2008*. Forty-eighth annual report. <a href="http://www.boe.ca.gov/news/pdf/ts\_a08.pdf">http://www.boe.ca.gov/news/pdf/ts\_a08.pdf</a>>. Accessed December 2010.

### CDFG (California Department of Fish and Game)

- 1988 A Guide to Wildlife Habitats of California. Edited by Kenneth E. Mayer and William F. Laudenslayer, Jr. State of California, Resources Agency, Department of Fish and Game Sacramento, California.
- 2009 "Special Animals List (833 taxa)." State of California, The Natural Resources Agency, Department of Fish and Game, Biogeographic Data Branch, California Natural Diversity Database.
  <a href="http://www.dfg.ca.gov/biogeodata/cnddb/plants\_and\_animals.asp">http://www.dfg.ca.gov/biogeodata/cnddb/plants\_and\_animals.asp</a> Accessed July 31.

### CDOF (California Department of Finance)

2007a Historical Population Estimates for City, County and the State, 1991-2000, with 1990 and 2000 Census Counts. Accessed online < http://www.dof.ca.gov/ HTML/DEMOGRAP/ReportsPapers/Estimates/E4/E4-91-00/E-4text2.php>.

- 2007b *E-4 Population Estimates for Cities, Counties and the State, 2001-2007, with 2000 Benchmark.* Accessed online http://www.dof.ca.gov/HTML/DEMOGRAP/ReportsPapers/Estimates/E4/E4-01-06/HistE-4.php.
- 2007c Cities/Counties Ranked by Size, Numeric and Percent Change. Accessed online http://www.dof.ca.gov/HTML/DEMOGRAP/ReportsPapers/Estimates/Rankings/CityCounties1-06/RankerText.php.
- 2007d Population Projections for California and Its Counties 2000-2050. Accessed online <a href="http://www.dof.ca.gov/html/DEMOGRAP/ReportsPapers/Projections/P1/P1.php">http://www.dof.ca.gov/html/DEMOGRAP/ReportsPapers/Projections/P1/P1.php</a>>.
- 2010a Industry Employment and Labor Force by Annual Average, March 2009
   Benchmark. Labor Market Information Division.
   <www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov>. Accessed December 2010.
- 2010b Historical Civilian Labor Force, Monthly/Annual Average Data. March 2009 Benchmark. Labor Market Information Division, Current Employment Statistics Program. <www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov>. Accessed December 2010.

# CEDD (California Employment Development Department)

- 2007 County-to-County Commute Patterns (US Census Bureau) in Madera County. Labor Market Information Division, Current Employment Statistics Program Accessed online October 1-November 10, 2007 < www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov>.
- 2010a Industry Employment and Labor Force by Annual Average, March 2009
   Benchmark. Labor Market Information Division.
   <www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov>. Accessed December 2010.
- 2010b Historical Civilian Labor Force, Monthly/Annual Average Data. March 2009 Benchmark. Labor Market Information Division, Current Employment Statistics Program. <www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov>. Accessed December 2010.

# CEQ (Council on Environmental Quality)

- 1981 Forty Most Asked Questions Concerning CEQ's NEPA Regulation. 46 Federal Register 18026, 18032.
- 1997 Considering Cumulative Effects under the National Environmental Policy Act.
- Cowardin, Lewis M., Virginia Carter, Francis C. Golet, and Edward T. LaRoe
  1979 Classification of Wetlands and Deepwater Habitats of the United States.
  U.S. Department of the Interior, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Office of Biological Services, Washington, D.C. 103 pp.

# Dean Runyan Associates

2010 "California Travel Impacts by County, 1992-2008. 2009 Preliminary State & Regional Estimates." California Tourism (April 2010).
<a href="http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc\_library/CAImp.pdf">http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc\_library/CAImp.pdf</a>. Accessed December 2010.

# Degenkolb Engineers

2010 *The Ahwahnee Hotel Seismic Evaluation and Rehabilitation Alternatives.* Prepared for Delaware North Companies Parks and Resorts at Yosemite, Inc.

# Deur, Douglas

2006 Yosemite National Park Traditional Use Study: Traditional Plant Use, Yosemite Valley and El Portal. Submitted to Yosemite National Park, Yosemite.

### Duriscoe, D.

2005 "Preliminary Report of Night Sky Monitoring visit to Yosemite National Park." NPS Night Sky Team. September.

### Environmental Laboratory.

1987 Corps of Engineers wetland delineation manual. Technical Report Y-87-1, U.S. Army Engineer Waterways Experiment Station, Vicksburg, MS.

# EPA (U.S. Environmental Protection Agency)

2010 The Green Book NonAttainment Areas for Criteria Pollutants. <a href="http://www.epa.gov/air/oaqps/greenbk/">http://www.epa.gov/air/oaqps/greenbk/</a> Accessed February 6, 2010.

# Gaines, D.

1992 Birds of Yosemite and the East Slope, 2nd ed., Artemisia Press, Lee Vining, CA.

# Greene, Linda

1987 Yosemite: The Park and Its Resources. A History of the Discovery, Management, and Physical Development of Yosemite National Park, California. September.

# Gutenberg, B., Buwalda, J. P., and Sharp, R. P.

"Seismic Explorations on the Floor of Yosemite Valley, California", GSA Bulletin; August 1956; v. 67; no. 8; p. 1051-1078.

### Grinnell, H. W.

1918 "A synopsis of the bats of California," University California Publications in Zoology, 17(12):223-404.

### Grinnell, J., and A. H. Miller

1944 "The distribution of the birds of California," Pacific Coast Avifauna 27.

# Hart, E. W.

1990 "Fault-Rupture Hazard Zones in California," California Division of Mines and Geology, Special Publication 42, Revised 1990.

# Hornberger+Worstell

2009 The Ahwahnee Comprehensive Rehabilitation Plan 50% Conceptual Design Alternatives.
Prepared for the National Park Service, Yosemite National Park and Delaware North
Companies Parks and Resorts at Yosemite, Inc..

2010a *The Ahwahnee Comprehensive Rehabilitation Plan 100% Conceptual Design Alternatives.* Prepared for the National Park Service, Yosemite National Park and Delaware North Companies Parks and Resorts at Yosemite, Inc., March 2010.

- 2010b *The Ahwahnee Comprehensive Rehabilitation Plan 50% Schematic Design Alternatives*. Prepared for the National Park Service, Yosemite National Park and Delaware North Companies Parks and Resorts at Yosemite, Inc., August 2010.
- 2010c Operational Program for The Ahwahnee Comprehensive Rehabilitation Plan. Prepared for the National Park Service, Yosemite National Park and Delaware North Companies Parks and Resorts at Yosemite, Inc., March 2010.
- 2011 *The Ahwahnee Historic Rehabilitation Program.* Prepared for the National Park Service, Yosemite National Park and Delaware North Companies Parks and Resorts at Yosemite, Inc., January 2011.

### Headwater Economics

2009 A Socioeconomic Profile, Mariposa County, California, Produced by the Economic Profile System, 2009 Version, February.

# Hudson, John W.

1899-1902 Unpublished field notes on file, Field Museum of Natural History, Chicago.

# Hull, K. L., R. W. Bevill, and M. S. Kelly,

1995 Report of Selected Subsurface Archeological Investigations in Yosemite Valley 1986-1991, Yosemite National Park, California. Yosemite Research Center Publications in Anthropology 14. Submitted to U.S.D.I., National Park Service, Yosemite National Park, California.

### Hull, Kathleen L. and Michael J. Moratto

Archeological Synthesis and Research Design, Yosemite National Park, California.
 Publications in Anthropology No. 21, Yosemite Research Center Yosemite National
 Park, California. Prepared by: Dames & Moore and INFOTEC. Prepared for:
 National Park Service, U.S. Department of the Interior.

### Keane, J. J.

1999 Ecology of the Northern Goshawk in the Sierra Nevada, California. Ph.D. dissertation, University of California at Davis.

# Keane, J.J., H. B. Ernest, and J. M. Hull

2011 "Conservation and Management of the Great Gray Owl 2007-2009: Assessment of Multiple Stressors and Ecological Limiting Factors," Draft Report prepared for Yosemite National Park.

### Kirk Associates, LLC

2002 "Ahwahnee: Correct Fire Life Safety Deficiencies Value Analysis Draft Report." Prepared for the Yosemite Concession Services Corporation, August.

### Kleinfelder, Inc.

"Geotechnical Investigation Report: Yosemite Valley Integrated Utility Project Phase 3B, Mariposa County, California." Prepared for KennedyJenks Consultants, Inc. June.

### Interagency Wild and Scenic Rivers Coordinating Council (IWSRCC)

n.d. Wild and Scenic Rivers Act Reference Guide. <a href="http://www.nps.gov/rivers/">http://www.nps.gov/rivers/</a>.

2004 Wild and Scenic Rivers Act: Section 7. Technical Report. Portland, OR: U.S. Forest Service.

### Mancillas, Stella C.

2000 When The Rocks Came Down: A History of the Indians of Yosemite Valley, 1916-1953.
Unpublished Master of Arts, Department of History, Sacramento State University,
Sacramento.

### Mariposa County

2010 County of Mariposa, Final Budget, Fiscal Year 2010-2011. <a href="http://www.mariposacounty.org/">http://www.mariposacounty.org/</a>. Accessed December 2010.

### Marshall, J.T.

1988 "Birds lost from a giant sequoia forest during fifty years," Condor 90:359–372.

# Maurer, J. R.

1999 Great Gray Owl impact assessment for the Tuolumne Grove parking lot development proposal. Report to Office of Design and Engineering, Division of Maintenance, Yosemite National Park.

# Maurer, J.R.

2006 Final Report: Great Gray Owl Survey in Yosemite National Park. Submitted to Yosemite National Park under USDI NPS YNP Contract No. P8826-05-0058, including modification.

#### Merriam, C. Hart

1917 Indian Village and Camp Sites in Yosemite Valley. Sierra Club Bulletin 10:202-209.

# Millar, C. I., R. D. Westfall, D. L. Delaney, J. C. King, and L. J. Graumlich.

2004 Response of subalpine conifers in the Sierra Nevada, California, U.S.A., to 20th century warming and decadal climate variability. Arctic, Antarctic, and Alpine Research 36:181-200.

### Moore Twining Associates, Inc.

2009 "Geotechnical Engineering Investigation Report: Proposed New Foundations for Existing Dormitory, 1 Ahwahnee Road, Yosemite National Park, California." Prepared for Mountain Home Drafting & Design, September.

#### Moritz, C.

2007 A Re-Survey of the Historic Grinnell-Storer Vertebrate Transect in Yosemite National Park, California. Museum of Vertebrate Zoology, U.C. Berekely, CA.

- Napton, L. Kyle, and Elizabeth A. Greathouse
  - "Archeological Survey in Yosemite National Park, California: Archeological Survey of the Yosemite Valley Floor." Prepared by: Institute for Archeological Research,
     California State College, California. Prepared for: National Park Service, Western Archeological and Conservation Center, Tucson, Arizona.
- Nilsson, Elena, Russell Bevill, and Melinda Button
  - 2009 Archeological Investigation of the Priority 3 Sites, Yosemite National Park, California.
    Yosemite Research Center Publications in Anthropology 33. Submitted to USDI
    National Park Service, Yosemite National Park, California.
- NPS (National Park Service, U.S. Department of the Interior)
  - 1916 Organic Act.
  - 1980 General Management Plan. Yosemite National Park, California
  - 1986a "Archeological Site Record for CA-MRP-291/751," by M. Baldrica. On file, Yosemite Archeology Office, Yosemite National Park, CA.
  - 1986b "Archeological Site Record for CA-MRP-292/293/H," by M. Baldrica. On file, Yosemite Archeology Office, Yosemite National Park, CA.
  - 1987 "The Ahwahnee Hotel," by Laura Soulliere Harrison. National Register of Historic Places Inventory Nomination Form. Denver Service Center, Denver, CO.
  - 1988 Preservation Brief 17: Architectural Character Identifying the Visual Aspects of Historic Buildings as an Aid to Preserving Their Character. By Lee H. Nelson. Technical Preservation Services, National Park Service, US Department of the Interior.
  - 1992a "Archeological Site Record for CA-MRP-291/751," by P. Depascale. On file, Yosemite Archeology Office, Yosemite National Park, CA.
  - 1992b "Archeological Site Record for CA-MRP-292/293/H," by P. Depascale. On file, Yosemite Archeology Office, Yosemite National Park, CA.
  - 1994 Yosemite Valley Archeological Monitoring: Project Summary for Utility Line Rehabilitation, 1985-1992. By Paul Depascale. On file, Yosemite Archeology Office, Yosemite National Park, CA.
  - 1997a "Analysis of the Hydrologic, Hydraulic, and Geomorphic Attributes of the Yosemite Valley Flood: January 1-3, 1997." by William Jackson, Gary Smillie, and Michael Martin. Technical Report NPS/NRWRD/NRTR-97/129. Fort Collins, Colorado. National Park Service, Water Resources Division.
  - 1997b Vegetation Management Plan, Yosemite National Park, California.
  - 1998 NPS-28: Cultural Resource Management Guidelines. <a href="http://www.nps.gov/history/online\_books/nps28/28contents.htm">http://www.nps.gov/history/history/online\_books/nps28/28contents.htm</a> Accessed June 25, 2009.

- 1999 Park Programmatic Agreement Among the National Park Service at Yosemite, the California State Historic Preservation Officer and the Advisory Council On Historic Preservation Regarding Planning, Design, Construction, Operations and Maintenance, Yosemite National Park, California.
- 2000 Final Yosemite Valley Plan/Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement. Yosemite National Park. November.
- 2001 Director's Order 12: Conservation Planning, Environmental Impact Analysis, and Decision-making. United States Department of the Interior, National Park Service.
- 2002 *Director's Order 77-1: Wetland Protection.* United States Department of the Interior, National Park Service.
- 2003 Curry Village and East Yosemite Valley Campground Improvements Project Environmental Assessment. Yosemite National Park, California.
- 2004a Final Yosemite Fire Management Plan and Environmental Impact Statement. Yosemite National Park, California.
- 2004b Natural Resources Management Reference Manual 77, Air Resources Management. United States Department of the Interior, National Park Service.
- 2005 "Yosemite Valley." By Ethan Carr, Paul Cloyd, Randy Fong, Cathy Gilbert, Robbyn Jackson, Laura Kirn, Erica Owens, Robert Page. National Register of Historic Places Inventory Nomination Form. Denver Service Center, Denver, CO.
- 2006a *Management Policies 2006*. United States Department of the Interior, National Park Service. August.
- 2006b Yosemite Valley National Register of Historic Places Nomination Form. By Ethan Carr, Paul Cloyd, Randy Fong, Cathy Gilbert, Robbyn Jackson, Laura Kirn, Erica Owens, and Robert Page. Yosemite Archeology Office, Yosemite National Park, CA.
- 2007a "Archeological Site Record for CA-MRP-291/751," by Middleton, J. and J. Retzer. On file, Yosemite Archeology Office, Yosemite National Park, CA.
- 2007b "Archeological Site Record for CA-MRP-292/293/H," by Middleton, J. and J. Retzer. On file, Yosemite Archeology Office, Yosemite National Park, CA.
- 2008a "Archeological Site Record for CA-MRP-292/293/H," by E. Nilsson. On file, Yosemite Archeology Office, Yosemite National Park, CA.
- 2008b Invasive Plan Management Plan, Yosemite National Park, California.
- 2009 Design Guidelines for Yosemite National Park. (forthcoming) Yosemite National Park, California.
- 2010a *Director's Order 58: Structural Fire Management*. United States Department of the Interior, National Park Service.

- 2010b "Rock Fall" <a href="http://www.nps.gov/yose/naturescience/rockfall.htm">http://www.nps.gov/yose/naturescience/rockfall.htm</a> Accessed March 1, 2010.
- 2010c "Special Status Animal Species." < http://www.nps.gov/yose/naturescience/ss-animal-species.htm> Accessed January 18, 2010.
- 2010d "Special Status Bird Species." < http://www.nps.gov/yose/naturescience/ss-bird-species.htm> Accessed January 18, 2010.
- 2010e Soundscape Inventory and Monitoring. <a href="http://www.nature.nps.gov/naturalsounds/impacts/">http://www.nature.nps.gov/naturalsounds/impacts/</a>>. Accessed March 2010.
- 2011a Special Status Wildlife Species Report for the Merced River Corridor in Yosemite National Park, by Travis Espinoza, Lindsay Cline, Sarah Stock, Heather McKenny, and Andrew Steele. Resources Management and Science Division, Yosemite National Park, May.
- 2011b Yosemite Wildlife Observation Database. 2011. Yosemite National Park. Retrieved April 2011.

### NPS (National Park Service) and SHPO (California State Historic Preservation Officer)

2011 Programmatic Agreement Between the National Park Service, Yosemite National Park and the California State Historic Preservation Officer Regarding The Ahwahnee Hotel National Historic Landmark Comprehensive Rehabilitation Program, Mariposa County, California.

### NRCS (Natural Resources Conservation Service)

2006 Soil Survey Geographic (SSURGO) database for Yosemite National Park, California. U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service. Fort Worth, TX. URL: http://SoilDataMart.nrcs.usda.gov/

### Ortiz, Beverly

1996 It Will Live Forever: Traditional Yosemite Indian Acorn Preparation. Heyday Books, Berkeley, California.

### Page & Turnbull, Inc.

1997 Historic Structures Report: The Ahwahnee, Yosemite National Park, California. Prepared for the Yosemite Concession Services Corporation, November.

### Pavlik, Robert Charles

1986 In Harmony with the Landscape: A History of the Built Environment of Yosemite National Park, 1915-1940. Unpublished Master of Arts Thesis, Department of History, University of California, Santa Barbara, California.

# Pierson, Elizabeth and William Rainey

1993 Bat Surveys: Yosemite Valley and Hetch Hetchy Reservoir, July 1993. Prepared for the National Park Service, Yosemite National Park, Resources Management Division, July.

# Powers, Stephen

1976 Tribes of California. Reprinted from the 1877 edition of Contributions to North American Ethnology, Volume III. University of California Press, Berkeley and Los Angeles.

### Saab, V.

1999 "Importance of spatial scale to habitat use by breeding birds in riparian forests: a hierarchial analysis." Ecological Applications 9:135-151.

### Sauer, J. R., J. E. Hines and J. Fallon

The North American Breeding Bird Survey, results and analysis 1966-2007. Version 5.15.2008. USGS Patuxent Wildlife Research Center, Laurel, Maryland.

<a href="http://www.mbr-pwrc.usgs.gov/bbs/">http://www.mbr-pwrc.usgs.gov/bbs/</a> Accessed 28 June 2010.

### SCS (U.S. Department of Agriculture, Soil Conservation Service)

1991 Soil Survey of Yosemite National Park, Yosemite Valley, California - Interim Report.

# Shuford, W. D., and T. Gardali

California Bird Species of Special Concern: A ranked assessment of species, subspecies, and distinct populations of birds of immediate conservation concern in California,"
 Studies of Western Birds 1. Western Field Ornithologists, Camarillo, California, and California Department of Fish and Game, Sacramento.

### Siegel, R. B., R. L. Wilkerson, and D. F. DeSante

2008 Extirpation of the Willow Flycatcher from Yosemite National Park. Western Birds 39:8-21.

### Siegel, R. B., P. Pyle, D. R. Kaschube, and D. F. DeSante

2006 The 2006 annual report of the monitoring avian productivity and survivorship (MAPS) program in Yosemite National Park. The Institute for Bird Populations annual report to the National Park Service.

### Sonoran Institute

- 2007a "A Socioeconomic Profile, Mariposa County, California." Produced by the Economic Profile System, 2004 Version, October 31, 2007.
- 2007b "A Socioeconomic Profile, Mariposa CDP, California." Produced by the Economic Profile System Community, November 7, 2007.

# SRRI (Sacramento Regional Research Institute)

2009 Stimulus Calculation Tool – Statewide Economic Impacts of Construction Spending in California, April 2009. <a href="http://www.strategiceconomicresearch.org/">http://www.strategiceconomicresearch.org/</a>>Accessed December 2010.

# Steel, Z. L., P. F. Grof-Tisza, K. Y. Sulzner, and M. L. Wilkerson

Assessing species vulnerability to climate change for the Oregon Conservation Strategy: Willamette Valley ecoregion.

# Stynes, Daniel J.

2007 Impacts of Visitor Spending on the Local Economy: Yosemite National Park, 2005.
Prepared for the National Park Service, Social Science Program. Michigan State
University, Department of Community, Agriculture, Recreation and Resource
Studies.

### Thelander, C. G.

1973 "Bald eagle reproduction in California, 1972-1973." California Department of Fish and Game, Sacramento, Wildlife Management Branch.

### Treadwell & Rollo

2009 "Geotechnical Investigation: Ahwahnee Hotel, Yosemite National Park, California."
Prepared for Delaware North Companies Parks and Resorts at Yosemite, November.

### Unitt, Philip

2004 San Diego County Bird Atlas. Proceedings of the San Diego Natural History Museum No. 39, Ibis Publishing, Temecula, California.

# University of California, Davis (UC Davis)

1996 Sierra Nevada Ecosystem Project, Final Report to Congress. Vol. I: Assessment Summaries and Management Strategies; Vol. II: Assessments and Scientific Basis for Management Options; Vol. III: Assessments, Commissioned Reports, and Background Information; Addendum. Davis: University of California.

# U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis, U.S. Department of Commerce

- 2002 RIMS II Multipliers for the State of California. July.
- 2009 Table CA 1-3, Per Capita Personal Income, Regional Economic Accounts, Local Area Personal Income. BEA, Regional Economic Information System, April 2009.
- 2010 "CA1-3 Per Capita Personal Income" Regional Economic Information System Bureau of Economic Analysis, April 2010. < http://www.bea.gov/regional/reis/>. Accessed December 2010.

### U.S. Census Bureau, U.S. Department of Commerce

- 1990a "Table DP-1. General Population and Housing Characteristics: 1990." 1990 Census of Population and Housing. Summary Tape File 1. Accessed online between October 1 and November 10, 2007 <a href="http://factfinder.census.gov">http://factfinder.census.gov</a>>.
- 1990b "Table DP-4. Income and Poverty Status in 1989: 1990." 1990 Census of Population and Housing. Summary Tape File 3. Accessed online between October 1 and November 10, 2007 <a href="http://factfinder.census.gov">http://factfinder.census.gov</a>.
- 1990c "Table DP-3. Labor Force Status and Employment Characteristics: 1990." *1990 Census of Population and Housing*. Summary Tape File 3. Accessed online between October 1 and November 10, 2007 <a href="http://factfinder.census.gov">http://factfinder.census.gov</a>>.

- 2000a "Table DP-1. Profile of General Demographic Characteristics: 2000." *Census 2000*. Summary File 1. Accessed online between October 1 and November 10, 2007 <a href="http://factfinder.census.gov">http://factfinder.census.gov</a>>.
- 2000b "Table DP-3. Profile of Selected Economic Characteristics: 2000." *Census 2000*. Summary File 3. Accessed online between October 1 and November 10, 2007 <a href="http://factfinder.census.gov">http://factfinder.census.gov</a>>.
- 2000c "Table DP-4. Profile of Selected Housing Characteristics: 2000." *Census 2000*. Summary File 3. Accessed online between October 1 and November 10, 2007 <a href="http://factfinder.census.gov">http://factfinder.census.gov</a>>.
- 2009 "TM-M2. Persons per Square Mile: 2009. California by County." Datasets with thematic maps. <factfinder.census.gov>. Accessed December 2010.
- 2010a "California County, GCT-T1R. 2009 Population Estimates." Population Estimates Program. <factfinder.census.gov>.Accessed December 2010.
- 2010b Quickfacts from the U.S. Census Bureau. <quickfacts.census.gov>.Accessed December 2010.

# U.S. Department of the Interior (USDI)

1995 The Secretary of the Interior's Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties with Guidelines for Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring and Reconstructing Historic Buildings, by Kay D. Weeks and Anne Grimmer. Washington, DC: National Park Service, Cultural Resource Stewardship & Partnerships, Heritage Preservation Services

### USFWS (U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, U.S. Department of the Interior)

- 1996 The National Wetlands Inventory. Basemap provided by US Geological Service.
- 1998 Endangered Species Act Consultation Handbook. U.S. Department of the Interior, Fish and Wildlife Service, Washington, D.C.

### VOLPE (VOLPE National Transportation Systems Center)

1997 El Portal Road Improvements Environmental Assessment. Interagency Agreement No. 1A 8800-97-0003, Technical Assistance Agreement No. TAA-97-001. Prepared for Yosemite National Park, National Park Service, U.S. Department of the Interior, Yosemite National Park, California.

# WBS (Western Bat Specialists, Inc.)

2009 Bat Guano Inspection, communication with Delaware North Parks and Resorts at Yosemite, Inc.

# Weatherspoon, C.P., S. J. Husari, and J. W. van Wagtendonk

"Fire and fuels management in relation to owl habitat in forests of the Sierra Nevada and southern California.," in Verner, J., K. S. McKelvey, B. R. Noon, R. J. Gutierrez, G. I. Gould, and T. W. Beck (eds), *The California spotted owl: a technical assessment of its current status*, Pacific Southwest Research Station, USDA Forest Service, Albany, CA.

### Widdowson

2008 "Olive-sided Flycatcher (Contopus cooperi)," in Shuford, W. D., and T. Gardali, ed. California Bird Species of Special Concern: A ranked assessment of species, subspecies, and distinct populations of birds of immediate conservation concern in California," Studies of Western Birds 1. Western Field Ornithologists, Camarillo, California, and California Department of Fish and Game, Sacramento.

# Wieczorek, G. F. and Jaeger, S.

1996 "Triggering Mechanisms and Depositional Rates of Postglacial Slope-Movement Processes in the Yosemite Valley, California." Geomorphology, 15:17-31.

# Wildman, A.

1992 The effect of human activity on Great Gray Owl hunting behavior in Yosemite National Park, California. Master's Thesis, University of California, Davis.

# Yosemite Park and Curry Company

1979 "A Visit with Ed Hardy" in Yosemite Park & Curry CompanyNewsletter. YP&CCo. Collection, Yosemite Archives, Yosemite National Park.

Chapter 7: Bibliography

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK